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收件人： 杨宗霖 <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

Fw:RE: Re:Re:Re:答复: Re:Re:动力评选报销

发件人：仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>   时  间：2019-01-14 11:53

 
 
 
****************************************************

 中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司
 CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.

 康辉国际会展商务旅行部
 COMFORT MICE SERVICE

 仲岚  ZHONG LAN
 电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550

 传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
 手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620
 主页／www.cct.cn   

From: "Liu Wenting 刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>","Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>"
Sent: 2019-01-14 11:48
Subject: RE: Re:Re:Re:答复: Re:Re:动力评选报销

Ok，谢谢~
 
From:仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>

 Sent: 2019年1月14日 11:31
 To: Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>; Liu Wen�ng 刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <Wen�ng_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>

 Subject: Re:Re:Re:答复: Re:Re:动力评选报销
 
 
雯婷：
 
    您好，更新的结算，请查收附件
   

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

From: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
To: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>","Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>","Liu Wenting刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <wenting_liu@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2019-01-11 11:57
Subject: Re:Re:答复: Re:Re:动力评选报销

 
雯婷：
   ppt供应商的发票也给我了，其他的还有什么问题吗？
   我可以开发票了不？谢谢啦
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
To: "Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>","Liu Wenting 刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <wenting_liu@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2018-12-28 11:17
Subject: Re:答复: Re:Re:动力评选报销

 
雯婷：
 
   您好，把ppt的费用加进去了，更新的结算，请查收附件
   跟ppt供应商核实了费用
   如有问题，请随时联系我，谢谢！

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

From: "Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>"
To: "Liu Wenting刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>","仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-12-27 14:33
Subject:答复: Re:Re:动力评选报销

张鑫说没有ppt这个费用的~
 

发件人: Liu Wenting刘雯婷(PR,SGM) [mailto:Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com]
 发送时间: 2018年12月26日 16:25

 收件人:仲岚; Wei, Yao
 主题: RE: Re:Re:动力评选报销

 
没有看到PPT制作费用？
 
From:仲岚<zhonglan@cct.cn>

 Sent: 2018年12月25日 16:53
 To: Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>; Liu Wen�ng刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <Wen�ng_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>

 Subject: Re:Re:动力评选报销
 
 
 
wenting：
   您好，动力评选活动的结算见附件，看是否有问题？
   没有问题的话，我准备结帐材料给您，谢谢！
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
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To: "Wei, Yao <weiy@prbright.com>"
CC: "Liu, Yang <liuy@prbright.com>","Liu Wenting 刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <wenting_liu@saic-gm.com>","Zhang, Xin
<zhangx@prbright.com>"
Sent: 2018-12-21 10:39
Subject: Re:动力评选报销

魏垚：
 
   您好，请查收附件

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
To: "zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
CC: "Liu, Yang <liuy@prbright.com>","Liu Wenting 刘雯婷(PR,SGM) <Wenting_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>","Zhang, Xin
<zhangx@prbright.com>"
Sent: 2018-12-20 16:00
Subject:动力评选报销

Dear仲岚：
     附件1215日，动力评选报销，请把包车全天的费用加入。

 
 
WeiYao  |魏垚

 Bright Public Relations 朗明公关
北京市东城区东四十条甲22号

 南新仓商务大厦B座523室
  

Tel:   (86-10) 6409.6699 ext. 857
 Mobile:   15750660441

E-mail：weiy@prbright.com
********************************************************************* Email Disclaimer -------------
--- The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any
opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM
client engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************
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privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally  
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

 


